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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:27 PM
To: Pauline Tham
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your ref: SNM20D202773/YL8601D/THAMYL // LKK ref : CC3/CTI20008155/Kps3q2 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING YL8601D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC5150G(TP) ON 
04/08/2020]

Attachments: LKK Survey Report & Photos.pdf; TP LOD & Docs.pdf; LETTER TO OI.pdf

Your ref: SNM20D202773/YL8601D/THAMYL 
LKK ref : CC3/CTI20008155/Kps3q2 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YL8601D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC5150G(TP) ON 04/08/2020 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
It is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our insured driver’s favour. We have informed insured about third 
party claim and NCD issue. 
 
We seek your approval to offer repairer “TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD" at $8,035.66(all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
  

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 43,191.92 $ 6,848.00 ($6,400.00 + 7%GST) 
2. Loss of Rental (10days x $81.13) $      811.30 $     730.17 (9days x $81.13) 
3. Loss of Income (10days x $50.00) $      500.00 $     450.00 (9days x $50.00) 
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee $          7.49 $         7.49 

Total $ 44,510.71 $ 8,035.66 
  
Surveyor recommended 6 days for repair + 1PH + 1Sunday + 1PRS = 9days. 
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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